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January 2nd, 2008                                                                    Our Ref.: C-280103 

 
Memo 

 
 

To:      Whom it may concern.     

From:  M. Babai, Quality Manager 

 
 
Re: Compliance with RoHS Directive 

We herby certify that all the primary lithium cell sizes of the type TL, SL, TLL and 
TLH, and the HLC and the TLM product lines, including those with pre-soldered pins 
and tabs produced by Tadiran Batteries Ltd. are lead-free, starting from prior to year 
2000. In addition these cells comply with the requirements stated in EC Directive 
2002/95/EC (RoHS), revision from January 27, 2003 and the China, “Management of 
Pollution from Electronic Information Products, Ministry of Information Industry, 
February 28, 2006, Order No. 39” (China RoHS).  

Generally, all batteries are out of the scope of the EC RoHS directive. Tadiran 
Batteries Ltd. has committed itself to comply fully with the requirements of the 
Directive on voluntary basis.  

 
 
 
 
Best Regards 
 

 
Dr. M. Babai 
Quality Manager, Tadiran Batteries Ltd. 


